MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
1
FROM: ,/u )
Monica ConraWector Parks and Recreation

DATE: February 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Locally Commissioned Artwork Installation at Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden
Artists’ Fees Cost Share with LexArts

Request:

Request Council authorization for remittance of $30,000 to LexArts, representing LFUCG cost-
share for a locally commissioned artwork installation at Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden.

Purpose:
LexArts is serving as the project manager, and has negotiated with local artists, LaVon Van
Williams and Garry Bibbs, for a total project cost of $96,000. LFUCG cost share contribution is in
the amount of $30,000, with the remaining funding for associated artist fees to be generated and
committed by LexArts. LFUCG will own the permanent art installation at Isaac Murphy Memorial
Arts Garden (IMMAG).

Budgetary Implication:
There is no future budgetary impact to LFUCG.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, Ordinance #58-2020 established a project budget reallocation from Council Capital Projects
to Parks & Recreation. Funds are budgeted at 1105-707602-7221-90319.

File Number: 0132-22
Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford
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